



CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD.

9575 W Higgins Road, Suite 600 Rosemont, Illinois 60018-4920 Tel (847) 823-0500 Fax (847) 823-0520

October 6, 2025

Village of Orland Park
15655 Ravinia Avenue
Orland Park, IL 60462

Attention: Brian Fei, PE - Assistant Public Works Director

Subject: Supplemental Proposal for Construction Engineering Services
Orland Hills West and East Subdivision Drainage and Roadway Improvements

Dear Mr. Fei:

This proposal letter is intended to serve as a supplement to the original Phase III construction engineering services contract for the Orland Hills West and East Subdivision Drainage and Roadway Improvements. The original contract was set to begin on March 17th with a completion date of September 1, 2025 (24 weeks). However, the contractor began construction activities on March 4th and due to Nicor and weather delays, the contract completion date was extended to October 14th, resulting in a 31-week schedule.

Based on the hours billed to date and the projected hours needed to complete the remaining engineering services, CBBEL is requesting an additional 180 hours and applying a credit of 35 hours. Thus, we are seeking a total supplement of 145 additional hours. The remaining work will be performed by an Engineer IV at the agreed upon rate of \$204/hour for a total additional cost of \$29,580.00.

If you have any questions, please reach out to Travis Parry at 847-980-5315.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'MK', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Michael Kerr, PE
President